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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: r Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:32 AM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; bokhari@jpknights.com;
admin@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation; rta@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg

Cc 'ANG Yvonne'; 'TEO Kitty'

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SBM00GO8 / SKX7832M/ DOA : May 10, 2018

Attachments: Vehicle registation certificate.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within
48 hours.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2

#01-1545 Singapore 760779

Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283 g é i 6 Q?



_OE Rebate Enguiry https://vrl.Ha.gov.sg/ltalv rl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeD...
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Enquire | PARF/COE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle
~ Vehicle OwnerPart:cuiars w Pk
; anerlDType _ Company
/4 e D e
Vehicle Deta_i_l_s.....__ e —— e S
K Vehldetobe Exporteds _ No |
] IntendedDe reglstratton Date - o 21May2018
 Vehicle Make: . HYUNDAI

‘ vemcteModel T T ELANTRAléATABS D/ABZWD 4DR .
| PrimaryColour: L A —

ManvfecturingYeass . 2018

CEngneNo: | CHRGRUOSESAC ..
Chassis No: U KMHDH41CMGUG53483
Maximum Powe’Output L .  970kW (130bhp} e

OpenMarI’etValue g $15284DO -
OrlgmalRegtstratlon Date oo NN 29 Dec2015
" Actual ARF Paid: T 41528400 4
|_Intended PARFRebateDetails
' PARF Eiigtbihty _ _ Yes _ = s i
"~ paRr Elghilty E);{plr\,-'Date 48 Dec2025 e S
PARFRebé};eAmount s el % L PN SRR TL $11463DO e e )
. Intended COERebateDetails
CGEExpiwDatef . a8Deca02s

. COECategory: A Carupto 1600“&97kwu3b5hp)
| COEPerodlYearsy .. .. .. 10 _

. QP Pa:d I . _. $59 200 OO g
COERebate Amount - N $&5 004 UO ..........

| Total Rebate Amount ‘ ol e s $56 467 00 _ -
Tho mformatlon contamed he—rgl_n is correct as at 14 May 2018 -?_é
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